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COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176381
FROM Tania Lemus
DATE .2008-06-23 17:27.34 GMT
RE FW: 13
COVER MESSAGE

Tania Lemus | Business Formations Specialist

323.962.8600 | Fax 323.962 8300 | temus@legalzoom.com
www.legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028
LegalZoom.com.

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or
disclosura by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended

recipient {or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the
sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message. .
LegalZoom is not an atiomey and can only provide self help services at your
specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a registered and bonded legal
document assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 2/08). Prices, features,
terms and conditions are subject to change without notice.

—Original Message——

From: TLEMUS@LEGALLZOOM.COM [mailto: Tiemus@legalzoom.com]
Sent: None

To: TLEMUS@LEGALZOOM.COM

Subject: i3

WWW . EFAX.COM
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TRANSMITTAL LETTER

Department of State
Division of Corporations
P. O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FLL 32314

SURIECT: EMSR Corporation
‘"' {PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME -~ MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed is-an origina! and one(1) copy of the articles of incorporation and a check for :

[1%70.00 [1$78.75 ¥k78.75 [ 1s87.50

Filing Fee Filing Fee & Filing Fee Filing Fee,
Certificate of & Certified Copy Certified Copy
Status & Certificate

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Tania Lemus, Legalzoom.com, Inc.
) Name (Printed or typed)

7083 Hollywood Blvd, Ste. 180
Address

Los Angeles, CA 90028
City, State & Zip

323.962.8600 x 529

Daytime Telephone number

NOTE: Please provide the original and onc copy of the articles.

HO8000156934 3
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
In Compliance with Chapter 617, F.S., (Not for Prefit)

ARTICLE NAME
The name of the corporation shatl be:

EMSR Corporation

ARTICLE II PRINCIPAL OFFICE
The principal place of business and mailing address of this corporation shall be

4125 N. Pine Hills Rd., Orlando, Florida 32808

ARTICLE Il PURPOSE
The purpose for which the corporation is organized is;

Please see attached

ARTICLE IV __MANNER OF ELECTION

The manner in which the directors are elected or appointed:
The method by which the directors of the corporation are elected or appoinied will be stated in the bylaws.

CARTICLE V__INITIAL DIRECTORS AND/OR OFFICERS
L.ist name(e), address(es) and specific title(s):
1383 Lauwret HIll Dr., Clermoni, FL 34711

Jude Meus, President
Nemie Thelot, Secretary 4925 Donovan Dr., Odando, FL 32808
Mare Geralde Meus, Treasurer 4825 Tam Dr., Orlando, FL 32808
vh?ﬁ
Losee. - 419
é‘-*:mm

ARTICLE V1 INITIAL REGISTERED AGENT AND STREET ADDRESS

The name and Florida street address of the registered agent is:”

Jude Meus, 1383 Laurel Hill Dr., Claermont, FL 34711

I

NS WY g2 KAr o0z

ARTICLE VII INCORPORATOR
The name and addyess of the Incorporator is:
Tania Lemus, Legaizoom.com, inc., 7083 Hollywood Bivd. Sta_ 180, Los Angelas, CA 90028

ed at registered agent to accept service afpmcmjbrﬁeabonstaudmmombnﬂmepmmmnm
the appointtnent ay registered agent and agree o act in this capacity.

d L4 H7-05

ine this :
erea Jude Maus . Date
(N"/ (0]
Signaturc/[ncorporator Tania qu.uff_..'-'j i m.com JinG., st. Sacretary Date t
b
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Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of
EMSR Corporation

This corporation is organized exclusively for one or more of the purposes ag speeificd in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Intenal Revenue Code, including, for such purposcs, the making of
distributions to organizations that.qualify as cxempt organizations under section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code. This Corporation shall be a nonprofit corporation. The specific
purposc for which this corporation is organized is to work hard to press the young people to
trade guns for scholarship. 1 want them 1o have a befter future.

Upon the dissolution of this corporation, its assets remaining -after payment, or
provision for payment, of all debts and liabilities of this corporation shall be distributed for
one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code or shall he distributed to the federal government, or to a state or local
gavernment, for a public purpose. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed-of by
a court of competent jurisdiction of the county in which the principal office of the
corporation is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to-such organization or
organizations, as said court shall determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for
such purposes

No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall consist of carrying on
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation (except as otherwise provided
by Section 501 (k) of the Internal Revenue Code), and this corporation shall not participate in,
or intervene in (including the publishing-or distribution of statements), any political
campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, any candidate: for public office.

‘No part of the net earnings of this corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, its members, directors, officers, or other private persons, except that this
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable. compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in
these articles.

‘Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the corporation shall not carry
on any other activities not permitted to be carried on (4) by a corporation exempt from
federal income tax under section 501(c)}(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the
corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to
which are deductible under section 170{c}(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the
corresponding section of any future federal tax code.

All references to sections of the Internal Revenue Code shall include such sections as
of the date hereof and the correspending section of any future federal tax code.
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